

River Valley Charter School

Board of Trustees Meeting

Published on March 18, 2024 at 7:14 AM EDT Amended on March 20, 2024 at 6:06 PM EDT

Date and Time

Wednesday March 20, 2024 at 7:00 PM EDT

Location

River Valley Charter School, 2 Perry Way, Newburyport. Middle School Great Room

MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of the River Valley Charter School is to provide a rigorous academic program based on the Montessori philosophy and rooted in the history, culture and ecology of the Merrimack River Valley. Students will reach their full potential as scholars and become selfreliant, productive members of society. They will be adept at critical thinking and creative problem solving and will be fully prepared to succeed in future schools, careers and civic life.

Agenda

I.

		Purpose	Presenter	Time
I.	Opening Items			7:00 PM
	A. Call the Meeting to Order		Denise Herrera	1 m
	B. Record Attendance		Erin Bradley	3 m
	C. Board Expectations		Denise Herrera	2 m

			Purpose	Presenter	Time		
	D.	Public Comment			5 m		
	E.	Approve Last Board Meeting Minutes	Approve Minutes	Erin Bradley	3 m		
		Approve February BoT Minutes					
	Approve minutes for Board of Trustees Meeting on February 28, 2024						
П.	II. Montessori Minute						
	Α.	Montessori Minute	FYI		10 m		
III.	II. Prior Board Business				7:24 PM		
	Α.	Committee Roles & Responsibilities	Discuss	Denise Herrera	5 m		
	 Review Accountability and Vote on Roles & Responsibilities. There was context changes after our previous vote 						

IV.	Director Report				
	Α.	Director's Report	FYI		15 m
	В.	Board Business	Vote	Denise Herrera	10 m
		School Calendars Start Date- VOTE			
	C.	School Calendar Start Date- VOTE	Vote	Denise Herrera	5 m
		School Calendar Start date of August 27th, 2024			
	D.	Grounds Project- Update	Discuss	Denise Herrera	15 m
	 Detention Ponds- Foundation will assist with funding up to 100K with contingencies Landscape Architect-Discuss 				
	E.	Landscape Architect- Vote	Vote	Denise Herrera	10 m
		Vote on Landscape Architect			

			Purpose	Presenter	Time
V.	EC Committee Business				
	Α.	Approve EC Minutes	Approve Minutes	Erin Bradley	2 m
		Approve February EC minutes			
		Approve minutes for Executive Committee meeting on March 13,	2024		
VI.	Ac	countability Committee			8:26 PM
	Α.	Approve Accountability Meeting Minutes	Approve Minutes	Erin Bradley	3 m
		Approve minutes for Accountability Committee Meeting on March	4, 2024		
	В.	Accountability Update	FYI	Eric Simone	10 m
		Metrics Dashboard Family/Caregiver Survey- Would like to target for march deployme	ent		
VII.	Dev	velopment Committee			8:39 PM
VII.	Dev A.	velopment Committee Approve Development minutes	Approve Minutes	Erin Bradley	8:39 PM 3 m
VII.			Minutes	Erin Bradley	
VII.		Approve Development minutes	Minutes	Erin Bradley Elizabeth Rankin	
VII.	Α.	Approve Development minutes Approve minutes for Development Committee Meeting on Februa	Minutes ry 26, 2024		3 m
VII. VIII.	A. B.	Approve Development minutes Approve minutes for Development Committee Meeting on Februa Development Update	Minutes ry 26, 2024		3 m
	A. B.	Approve Development minutes Approve minutes for Development Committee Meeting on Februa Development Update 25 yr Update- March- Read A Thon- Update	Minutes ry 26, 2024		3 m 10 m
	A. B. Fin	Approve Development minutes Approve minutes for Development Committee Meeting on Februa Development Update 25 yr Update- March- Read A Thon- Update	Minutes ry 26, 2024 FYI Approve Minutes	Elizabeth Rankin	3 m 10 m 8:52 PM
	A. B. Fin	Approve Development minutes Approve minutes for Development Committee Meeting on Februa Development Update 25 yr Update- March- Read A Thon- Update ance Committee Approve Minutes	Minutes ry 26, 2024 FYI Approve Minutes	Elizabeth Rankin	3 m 10 m 8:52 PM

Capital reserves

		Purpose	Presenter	Time
Со	mmittee on Trustees			9:02 PM
A.	Approve Minutes	Approve Minutes	Erin Bradley	1 m
	Approve minutes for Committee on Trustees Meeting on March 13	3, 2024		
В.	CoT Update	FYI	Albert Ting	15 m
	Board Recruitment BoT Classroom Observations & Maple Sugaring Board Retreat			
Dir	ector Search Update			9:18 PM
Α.	Update	FYI	Albert Ting	15 m
	 Search Committee Timeline Communication- Current & Board 			
. Closing Items				9:33 PM
Α.	Public Comment			
В.	Board Survey	FYI	Denise Herrera	5 m
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fforms.gle %2FqT9XThxqBUwMfLzq8&data=05%7C02%7Cdbaron%40burtonsgrill.com %7C4a2cb972f9a9442c151908dc46c07d14%7C19f3db8c5ae6418d871c94aec4420174%7C0%7C0%7C638463039748476648%7CUnknown %7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D %7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KBkPo5WkDuK%2BwxxADHov2Ssa9YKhTavmrdoGHqN5XOE %3D&reserved=0				
	A. B. Dir A. Clo A.	Approve minutes for Committee on Trustees Meeting on March 13 B. CoT Update Board Recruitment BoT Classroom Observations & Maple Sugaring Board Retreat Director Search Update A. Update • Search Committee • Timeline • Communication- Current & Board Closing Items A. Public Comment B. Board Survey https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%20 %2FqT9XThxqBUwMfLzq8&data=05%7C02%7Cdbaron%40burte %7C4a2cb972f9a9442c151908dc46c07d14%7C19f3db8c5ae641 %7C0%7C%7C%7C%sdata=KBkPo5WkDuK%2BwxxADHov2Ssa	Approve on Trustees Approve Minutes Approve minutes for Committee on Trustees Meeting on March 13, 2024 Approve minutes for Committee on Trustees Meeting on March 13, 2024 B. CoT Update FYI Board Recruitment Board Recruitment Board Retreat Director Search Update FYI A. Update FYI • Search Committee • Timeline • Communication- Current & Board FYI B. Board Survey FYI https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com?url=https%3A%2E%2Fforms.gle %2FqT9XThxqBUwMfLzq&&data=05%7C02%7Cdbaron%40burtonsgrill.com %7C4a2cb972f9a9442c151908dc46c07d14%7C19f3db8c5ae6418d871c94aec44 %7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWljoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIojv2luMzILCJBTiIGlk1haWAW	A Approve Minutes Approve Minutes Erin Bradley Minutes Approve minutes for Committee on Trustees Meeting on March 13, 2024 Abert Ting B. CoT Update FY1 Abert Ting Board Recruitment Board Recruitment Board Retreat Sort Classroom Observations & Maple Sugaring Board Retreat FY1 Abert Ting Director Search Update FY1 Albert Ting A Update FY1 Albert Ting • Search Committee • Timeline • Communication- Current & Board FY1 Albert Ting F Public Comment Sort Support

C. Adjourn Meeting

Vote